From: Warner, Christopher (Law
Sent: 10/21/2010 9:54:50 AM
To: 'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Corey, Jana (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JRCj); Dietz, Sidney

(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4): |Redacted
Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: RE: R.08-12-009 - Workshop Agenda

Thanks Marzia, PG&E will coordinate with staff and with CDT on our presentations for the morming of
the first day.

Chris Warner
PG&E Law
415-973-6695

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 9:39 AM

To: ATrial@SempraUtilities.com; BKallo@rwbaird.com; BLee@energy.state.ca.us;
CManson@SempraUtilities.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; Adams, Dionne;
DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com; Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com; Douglas.Garrett@cox.com;
EGrizard@deweysquare.com; GHealy@SempraUtilities.com; HRasool@SempraUtilities.com;
Jcox@fce.com; KFoley@SempraUtilities.com; Jones, Kimberly; Lesla@calcable.org;
MNelson@MccarthyLaw.com; Mark.Schaeffer@granitekey.com; RobertGnaizda@gmail.com;
SDHilton@stoel.com; SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com; Service@spurr.org; TCahill@SempraUtilities.com;
TGlassey@Certichron.com; Howard, Ted; Valerie.Richardson@us.kema.com;
aaron.burstein@gmail.com; Benitez, Allen; abb@eslawfirm.com; achuang@epri.com; Gupta, Aloke;
Campbell, Andrew; Langton, Adam; aivancovich@caiso.com; ali.ipakchi@oati.com; Mazy, Anthony;
andrew_meiman@newcomb.cc; ann.johnson@verizon.com; barbalex@ctel.net; bboyd@aclaratech.com;
bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; bdille@jmpsecurities.com; bfinkelstein@turn.org;
bmcc@mccarthylaw.com; bob.rowe@northwestern.com; bobsmithttl@gmail.com;
brbarkovich@earthlink.net; brian.theaker@dynegy.com; bsb@eslawfirm.com; bschuman@pacific-
crest.com; carlgustin@groundedpower.com; caryn.lai@bingham.com; case.admin@sce.com;
cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com; cbk@eslawfirm.com; cbrooks@tendrilinc.com; cem@newsdata.com;
chris@emeter.com; cjuennen@ci.glendale.us; Warner, Christopher (Law); coney@epic.org;
cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com; criohnson@lge.com; Villarreal, Christopher; ctoca@uitility-savings.com;
dan.mooy@ventyx.com; danielle@ceert.org; dave@ppallc.com; david.discher@att.com;
david.rubin@troutmansanders.com; david@nemtzow.com; davidmorsed@gmail.com;
dblackburn@caiso.com; Peck, David B.; dbrenner@qualcomm.com; dennis@ddecuir.com; Franz,
Damon A.; dgrandy@caonsitegen.com; dhuard@manatt.com; diana@aspectlabs.com;
djsulliv@gualcomm.com; dkm@ischool.berkeley.edu; dkolk@compenergy.com;
dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; douglass@energyattorney.com; Bayless, David;
dschneider@lumesource.com; dzlotlow@caiso.com; e-recipient@caiso.com; ed.may@itron.com;
ed@megawattsf.com; ek@a-klaw.com; elaine.duncan@verizon.com; enriqueg@greenlining.org;
ep@aspectlabs.com; epetrill@epri.com; esther.northrup@cox.com; faramarz@ieee.org;
farrokh.albuyeh@oati.net; filings@a-klaw.com; fsmith@sfwater.org; Ghazzagh, Farzad;
gayatri@jbsenergy.com; glw@eslawfirm.com; gmorris@emf.net; gstaples@mendotagroup.net; Dumas,
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Gretchen T.; harold@seakayinc.org; hsanders@caiso.com; info@tobiaslo.com;
j_peterson@ourhomespaces.com; jandersen@tiaonline.org; janet.combs@sce.com;
jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; jas@cpdb.com; jay.birnbaum@currentgroup.com; de Rossett, Joyce;
jeffrcam@cisco.com; jellis@resero.com; jennsanf@cisco.com; jerry@enernex.com; jfine@edf.org;
jgoodin@caiso.com; jhawley@technet.org; jlin@strategen.com; jlynch@law.berkeley.edu;
jmccarthy@ctia.org; imcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov; Halligan, Julie; joe.weiss@realtimeacs.com;
john.quealy@canaccordadams.com; john_gutierrez@cable.comcast.com;
jon.fortune@energycenter.org; jorgecorralejo@sbcglobal.net; joshdavidson@dwt.com; joyw@mid.org;
jparks@smud.org; jscancarelli@crowell.com; jskromer@gmail.com; juan.otero@trilliantinc.com;
judith@tothept.com; julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com; jurban@law.berkeley.edu; Wise, Jake;
jwiedman@keyesandfox.com; Hieta, Karin M.; kco@kingstoncole.com; kellie.smith@sen.ca.gov;
kerry.hattevik@nrgenergy.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com; kgrenfell@nrdc.org; kladko@aspectiabs.com;
kmills@cfbf.com; kmkiener@cox.net; kris.vyas@sce.com; Chaset, Laurence; Saine, Lauren;
Iburdick@higgslaw.com; leilani.johnson@ladwp.com; lencanty@blackeconomiccouncil.org;
lewis3000us@gmail.com; lex@consumercal.org; liddell@energyattorney.com;
lisa_weinzimer@platts.com; ljimene@smud.org; Ikelly@energy.state.ca.us; Imh@eslawfirm.com;
Imitchell@hanmor.com; Salvacion, Lisa-Marie; Inavarro@edf.org; longhao@berkeley.edu; Tran, Lana;
mandywallace@gmail.com; marcel@turn.org; margarita.gutierrez@sfgov.org; mariacarbone@dwt.com;
mark.s.martinez@sce.com; mark.sigal@canaccordadams.com; martinhomec@gmail.com;
mary.tucker@sanjoseca.gov; marybrow@cisco.com; Pierce, Michael B.; Colvin, Michael;
mcarboy@signalhill.com; mcoop@homegridforum.org; mday@goodinmacbride.com;
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; mgarcia@arb.ca.gov; mgo@goodinmacbride.com;
michael.backstrom@sce.com; michael.jung@silverspringnet.com; michael.sachse@opower.com;
michael_w@copper-gate.com; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; michelle.choo@att.com;
mike.ahmadi@Granitekey.com; mike@ucan.org; Deal, Matthew; mkurtovich@chevron.com;
mokeefe@efficiencycouncil.org; monica.merino@comed.com; mozhi.habibi@ventyx.com; mpa@a-
klaw.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; mshames@ucan.org; mterrell@google.com; mtierney-
lloyd@enernoc.com; Gomberg, Max; nellie.tong@us.kema.com; nes@a-klaw.com; nml@cpdb.com;
norman.furuta@navy.mil; npedersen@hanmor.com; nquan@gswater.com; nsuetake@turn.org;
pcasciato@sbcglobal.net; peter.pearson@bves.com; philm@scdenergy.com; pickering@energyhub.net;
pkulkarn@energy.state.ca.us; Prudhomme, Paul R; puja@opower.com; r.raushenbush@comcast.net;
ralf1241la@cs.com; rboland@e-radioinc.com; rcounihan@enernoc.com; RegRelCPUCCases;
rgifford@wbklaw.com; Hernandez, Risa; ro@calcable.org; robertginaizda@gmail.com;
rogerl47@aol.com; rquattrini@energyconnectinc.com; rschmidt@bartlewells.com;
rstuart@brightsourceenergy.com; rudy.reyes@verizon.com; ryn@rynhamiltonconsulting.com;
salleyoo@dwt.com; samuelk@greenlining.org; sas@a-klaw.com; sberlin@mccarthylaw.com;
scott.tomashefsky@ncpa.com; Roscow, Steve; sean.beatty@mirant.com; seboyd@tid.org;
sephra.ninow@energycenter.org; sharon.noell@pgn.com; shears@ceert.org; slins@ci.glendale.ca.us;
sls@a-klaw.com; smaye@nappartners.com; srovetti@sfwater.org; Thomas, Sarah R.;
ssmyers@worldnet.att.net; stephaniec@greenlining.org; stephen.j.callahan@us.ibm.com;
steven@lipmanconsulting.com; steven@sfpower.org; sthiel@us.ibm.com; sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com;
suzannetoller@dwt.com; tam.hunt@gmail.com; tburke@sfwater.org; tien@eff.org; Sullivan, Timothy J.;
tmfry@nexant.com; tomk@mid.org; tpomales@arb.ca.gov; traceydrabant@bves.com; ttutt@smud.org;
Beck, Valerie; vladimir.oksman@lantiqg.com; vwood@smud.org; vzavatt@smud.org;
wamer@kirkwood.com; wbooth@booth-law.com; wmc@a-klaw.com; Al-Mukdad, Wendy; Lee, Rebecca
Tsai-Wei; xbaldwin@ci.burbank.ca.us; Zafar, Marzia; Meeusen, Karl

Cc: Smart Grid; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: R.08-12-009 - Workshop Agenda

Good Morning,

Attached is the agenda for the 2-day workshop on customer privacy, access to third parties, and
pricing information scheduled for October 25th & 26th. We are asking for presentations to be made
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on specific topics by CDT, PG&E, and SDG&E and Google; please see attached agenda for details.

Presenters - please let us know if you plan on a power point and whether you need any additional
information for your preparations.

NOTE: Day 1 will be webcast, but NOT Day 2, so please make any adjustments to your schedules.
Qur apologies for the lateness of this agenda.

Regards,
marzia

Marzia Zafar - Zaf@opuc.ca.gov »- 415-703.1997
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